
From:
To: Planning
Subject: Re: NYM/2022/0219
Date: 21 May 2022 12:25:42
Attachments: 0.png

Dear Team

Just to advise that under delegated powers and receiving feedback from Cllrs, the parish
council has No Objections to this application.

Regards

Victoria Pitts
Parish Clerk
Newholm cum Dunsley Parish Council


North York Moors
National Park





From:
To: Planning
Subject: Informative 02/05/22 to 08/05/22
Date: 12 May 2022 15:02:58

Hello,

If the following are approved please can a bat informative be included:
NYM/2022/0085 - Northend House, Hayburn Wyke, Cloughton
NYM/2022/0219 - Sandfield House Farm, Sandsend Road, Sandsend

If the following are approved please can a bird informative be included:
NYM/2022/0085 - Northend House, Hayburn Wyke, Cloughton
NYM/2022/0266 - 16 Church Lane, Thornton le Dale
NYM/2022/0219 - Sandfield House Farm, Sandsend Road, Sandsend

If the following are approved please can a swift informative be included:
NYM/2022/0085 - Northend House, Hayburn Wyke, Cloughton
NYM/2022/0219 - Sandfield House Farm, Sandsend Road, Sandsend

Thank you,

Ellie Davison
Conservation Trainee

North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage
Bondgate
Helmsley
York YO62 5BP
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To: Planning
Subject: Re: NYM/2022/0219
Date: 10 May 2022 13:31:55
Attachments: 0.png

Dear Team

This was received too late for our May agenda; however, we plan to have a meeting on the
9 June therefore can we ask for extension to respond.

Regards

Victoria

Victoria Pitts
Parish Clerk
Newholm cum Dunsley Parish Council
c/o Davison Farm, Egton, Whitby, YO21 1UA   
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